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Diaz Allison

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 7:42 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Flight Plan Information Rowdy KY

N26886 ‐Rowdy KY 
FYI.. 
 

From: Fc-LMFS, QA (RESOURCE)   
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 3:30 PM 
To: Brice, Jason (FAA); Fc-LMFS, QA (RESOURCE); White, Karlton (FAA) 
Subject: RE: Flight Plan Information 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
LMFS did not have any contact with that aircraft on the date in question; in fact, I do not see any contacts for the last 15 
days.  Both DUAT vendors were checked with negative information. 
 
Andy 
 

Andrew Osantowske 

Quality Assurance Specialist, Flight Services 

Lockheed Martin Corporation 

 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 3:24 PM 
To: Fc-LMFS, QA (RESOURCE);  
Subject: EXTERNAL: Flight Plan Information 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
My name is Jason and I am an Aviation Safety Inspector (ASI) with the Louisville FSDO.  I am helping the Inspector In 
Charge (IIC) investigate an accident that occurred on 05/21/2015.  I was wondering if you had any flight plan information 
or weather that involved a Grumman Cheetah, N26886, on that date.  Thank you and have a great day. 
 

 
Jason Brice 
Aviation Safety Inspector 
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